From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff

Subject: FW: MFGC/NatGLC Large Ruminant Field Day

Date: Monday, May 17, 2021 9:16:57 AM

FYl - MFGC decided to cancel this event.
Thanks.

Soil & Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 1:11 PM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil
and Water Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: FW: MFGC/NatGLC Large Ruminant Field Day

Good afternoon.

MFGC and NatGLC are hosting a large ruminant field day and workshop on May 19 and 20. On May

19th, there will be a fence building demonstration at Sam Baird’s farm in Willard. On May ZOth, the
day will begin at the Andy Dalton Shooting Range in Ash Grove. There will be a producer panel that
includes Sam Baird, Steve Freeman and Dave Haubine. The panelist will give an overview of their
grazing operation with time for a question and answer session. After lunch, there will be tour of Sam
Baird’s farm. Here is the link to register https://mfgc.regfox.com/missouri-forage-grassland-large-

ruminant-field-day. The online registration works best in Chrome.
Please share with anyone that may be interested in attending the field day.
Thank you.

Soil & Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please
consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at

https.//www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.
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